To: Dennis Cron[DCron@applevalley.org]; LaVonda Pearson[LPearson@applevalley.org]; Tina
Kuhns[TKuhns@applevalley.org]

From: Lori Lamson
Sent: Wed 6/17/2015 8:19:25 AM
Importance: Normal

Subject: RE: Barb's Comments
MAIL_RECEIVED: Wed 6/17/2015 8:19:26 AM

I'm going to agendize a discussion for 2nd meeting in July to discuss Landscaping requirements.

Lori Lamson,
Assistant Town Manager

Community and Development Services

Town of Apple Valley
14975 Dale Evans Parkway
Apple Valley, CA 92307

(760) 240-7000 x7204

"You can design and create, and build the most wonderful place in the world. But
it takes people to make the dream a reality.” Walt Disney

This communication constitutes an electronic communication within the meaning of the Electronic
Communications Privacy Act, 18 USC 2510, and its disclosure is strictly limited to the recipient intended by
the sender of this message. This communication contains confidential and privileged material and is for the
sole use of the intended recipient and receipt by anyone other than the intended recipient does not
constitute a loss of the confidential or privileged nature of the communication. Any review or distribution by
others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please immediately notify us by telephone at
(760) 240-7000 Ext. 7208 or by email at llamson@applevalley.org and delete all copies of this
communication.

From: Dennis Cron

Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2015 5:44 PM
To: LaVonda Pearson; Tina Kuhns

Cc: Lori Lamson

Subject: RE: Barb's Comments



That's exactly what I've done but updates to revise the development code landscaping standards will need
direction from Council to take it back to the Planning Commission for recommendations, so I've included Lori
here also.

From: LaVonda Pearson

Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2015 3:22 PM
To: Dennis Cron; Tina Kuhns

Subject: Barb's Comments

She specifically asked staft:

“To report to us on how we are cutting back on water usage so that our citizen’s will know and do we
possibly need to update any of the policies that we have on landscaping if we have any*.



